|“ SMITHVILLE Board of Aldermen

Request for Action

MEETING DATE: 1/17/2023 DEPARTMENT Parks

AGENDA ITEM: Appointment of Parks and Recreation Committee Member

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION:
The Mayor will make the nomination of Jeremiah Bloemker, replacing Allyson Attigilata
as student representative to the Parks and Recreation Committee and the Board will

vote.

SUMMARY:

In accordance with Section 400.650 of the Code of Ordinances states that the Board of
Aldermen must vote on whether to approve the Mayor’s recommended appointment.

The appointment of this remaining term expires in October of 2024.

PREVIOUS ACTION:

POLICY OBJECTIVE:

Click or tap here to enter text.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Click or tap here to enter text.

ATTACHMENTS:
[J Ordinance [J Contract
[] Resolution ] Plans
[ 1 Staff Report L1 Minutes

Other: Application



From: EormBuilder@MunicipalNotices.com

To: amitchell@smithvillemo.org; Linda Drummond
Subject: Volunteer Application
Date: Sunday, January 1, 2023 12:50:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Form Information:

Form URL: https://smithvillemo.org/forms.aspx?fid=563

Form Name: Volunteer Application

Form Text: Do you have a love of community and an interest in serving? Our
volunteer Commissions and Committees are a vital part of Smithville's
success. If you are interested in volunteering on any of our boards
please complete this application.

All Commission and Committee members are appointed by the Mayor,
with approval by the Board of Aldermen.

User Submitted Content:

Board, Commission or Parks & Recreation Committee |
Committee of Interest

Name Jeremiah Bloemker

Address 14601 Derryhale way

Phone 8167872294

e-mail Jbloemker26@gmail.com

Background Freshman in highschool. | play Lacrosse and football.

Football through the school and lacrosse through club. |
played lots of sports through parks and Rec as a kid.
Have lived in smithville my whole life and know the
community and want to be more active in it.

Reason for Wanting to help my community and give back. While

Volunteering also wanting to look good for colleges. | use the
downtown park a lot and would like to see some
changes to the heritage and other parks run by
smithville. So it can be better for the kids of the future.


https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5a445087/uDMlsistbUC5SoVTfrvQJA?u=https://smithvillemo.org/forms.aspx?fid=563
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Additional experience My parents have experience in the government. | have

or information which awatched and learned from them while, also learning

City Committee might different and better ways to get things accomplished. |

benefit from will be engaged and not afraid to speak up about what |
think should be done and how it should be done.
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